From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel
(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: 3/4/2011 12:10:40 PM

Subject: FW: LA Times

John: ! DPP

| DPP i Thanks. PIC

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Subject: RE:

DPP

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Subject: FW:

LA Times: “A federal operation aimed at tracing weapons to Mexican drug cartels lost track of hundreds,
including two guns found at the scene of a Border Patrol agent's killing in Arizona.”

From: Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:40 AM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Subject:

Assuming you all have seen this... http://www.latimes.com/news/nationworld/nation/la-na-guns-mexico-
20110304,0,2309966.story
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